O Mississippt Mate

UNIVERSITY

June 14, 2018
Re: 18-68, Addendum #1, Metal detectors

To Whom It May Concern:

The following questions were received pertaining to the above bid file. See answers below
and bid accordingly.

Q1) ITB, page 1, electronic submission URL https://www.ms.gov/dfa/contract _bid search”
does not work. We ask for revised instruction for the submission of electronic bids.

Al) You can call 601-359-1343 for addition help on Electronic Bidding.
Q2) ITB, C.1, Dimensions — are the dimensions a, b, and ¢ internal or external?

A?2) Interior pass through dimensions

Q3) ITB, C.1.d, Weight — please confirm that this is stated correctly. What is the rationale
for requiring a heavier unit?.

A3) The weight is stated correctly so the each unit is stable and resists movement during
incidental contact by patron while passing through the detector. Also, a more substantial
weight provides more stability and safety by preventing wind from moving a unit from its
established screening position. Casters for each unit are included in the specs so moving
models of this minimum weight should not present issues.

Q4) ITB, H.2.a, Required delivery date is on or before August 3, 2018. Will the university
accept a phased delivery beginning on this date?

A4) No phased delivery is possible due to time constraints related to preparation for the
first date of use.

Q5) ITB, page 10, Attachment 2 — Neither box is checked. Please confirm that there are no
special conditions. Please confirm that “See Attached Drawings, Specifications, or
Instructions” is not applicable.

AS) Correct. Not Applicable.
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Addendum: Acknowledge the receipt of each addendum by writing on the bid form
the number of the addendum and the date received.

Thank you,

Dera Raines
Bid Specialist




